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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Milah,

The market value of SLU

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, S January 2019 11:05 AM

SUR;Clara Milah Yeo

RE: Check MV - SLU116BR (doa: 21/12/2018)

1168R is $85K-$88K (Estimated) as at Dec 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-251 5(408933)

From: Cla ra M ilah Yeo <M ila h @ss. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, T January 2019 tL:27 AM

Subject: Check MV - SLU1168R (doa: 2t/12/2}t8l

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | mitah@ss.msie-asia'com

M$IG

MS1G lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lp3 +65 6225 63711 Co. Res. No' 200412212G I msie.com.sq W ffi ffi #
Ar4€{r*r€'nr SEE8trE lh$*$qefi*[ S$t*uF
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Vehicle Ovner Particg_lars __ .

Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

: VehicleDeltils
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be e*poti"J,

lntended Deregistration Date:

Veh!cl9-|),aak9-:

Vehicle Model:

: PriTaycPlogj- 
"._..

Manufacturing Year:

: E-n-gin"-.|o:. ...-*

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:
I Intended PARF Rebate Details
: pnnr Higiuility:

: PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

I n tend_ed C_O E*_!eb.:{e .p 9t a i!;.,
COE Expiry Date:

- .gOECatgqoryr .__._

COE Pe_riod(Year-s):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

sLU1168R

No

15 Jan2O79

TOYOTA

Singapore NRIC

r"1.v-8788C

11.sL3

B - Car (1601cc & above)

1o
'" 

boz,orobo
$30,?_2.:-'00

$s5,s17.0o

Messgge

Transfer of ownelshf n 91!ereqi{ratiol is 19t allowed for this vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jan 2019
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27 Aue2023

TOYOIA 86 H IGH G RADE AUTO

GreY

2073

FA2oH8o8996

lrrzNorizoc otiais 
:-

t47.okw (197 bhP)

$30,804.00

::28,Aug 2013

28 Aug 2013

1,

$3s,126.00

Yes

27 Aug2O23/

$24,sBB.oo
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Used Toyota 86 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore,- sgCarMarl

$*sd ilir$ Sell My Car Directory products lnsurance Articles Forum
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ClassicCred;t ,. 
',, '.
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Price - 
Depreciation .. Reg Date

Any Any Any
Ail

Availabl€

re

Hi, simonhlc

Resourees

post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just
gSS until it,s SOLD!

po$t an Ad i\ilvttt.istt Lcqi.. \ltay1 tlf Seilint)

it,s{q*JGleepjl:--j

? v*!ric[*c

Search Selection Toyota 8S

,.ar;\''ri!.t t:

https://wwrv.sgcarmart.com/used

lroyotg q9

Model

Toyota 86 2,OA

AA Trust Automotive
posted: 1o-Dec,t01g Tags:

Model

For old advertisements, view expired a{rs

- N.A 07_May-2013 1,998 cc

2013 loyota 85, 2013 toyota 86, toyota 86, toyota 86, Toyota,86, ltsed foyota

Save thia search criteria, to get entail alerts whenever a mat(h is found.

Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng cap ."., Mileage

Eng Cap .. l,tileage Veh Type Sbtus

Any

Sports SOLD

Veh Type "_ Status

1..20.. ,,v- ] .esutts/page

Anv

Toyota 86 2.OM S $85,000 914.980 /yr z6-Au9_2013 1.998 cc t13,ooo km sports
znd car' Metjculously Maintained' selling with '86' Ljcense Plate' No Dealer/Agent Enquiry please. All stock Replacement parts with owner.

Posted: 24-Dec-2018 Tags: 2013 foyota 86, 2013 toyota 86, Toyota 86, toyota 86, Toyota, 86, Used -fovota

Any
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